

Personal Information			
First Name	Katherine	Last Name	King
Organization	Baylor College of Medicine and Texas Children's Hospital		
Position	Associate Professor of Pediatrics	Nationality	USA
Field of Expertise	Section of Infectious Diseases		
Title of Presentation	Infection as a Driver of Dnmt3a-loss of function Clonal Hematopoiesis.		
Education			
1992-1996	Undergraduate Education Harvard University, Cambridge MA, AB magna cum laude		
1996-2003	Medical and Graduate Education Medical and Graduate Education: Washington University, St. Louis MO, MD PhD		
Professional Experience			
2003-2006	Residency Pediatrics, Baylor College of Medicine, Houston TX		
2006-2007	Chief Residency Pediatrics, Baylor College of Medicine, Houston TX		
2007-2010	Fellowship Pediatric Infectious Diseases, Baylor College of Medicine, Houston TX		

